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Assistant Prﬂrlmmnr

From: Pratibha Dixit <statdhepune@nicin>

Sent: 0B Juty 2024 1542

To: Assistant Programmer

Ca: registrar gondwana uneversity

Subject: Confirmation/Updation on Data syhmitted for AISHE 2022-23
Attachmenits: Gondwana Uni pendang g xdsx

Dear Sir/Madam,

As part of the AISHE Survey lor the year 20722-23, we have reviewed the daa submitied by your
institution and require the following clarification o confirmation from your side regarding an observed
inconsIslency.

Data inconsistency identified:

[Colleges where Total intake capacity is high compared to first year enrolment]

We request you to verily the above inconsistency and respond within 2 days using the attached Excel format.
Best regards, -

| Your Name)

[ Y our Position]

[ Your Contact Information]

[ Institution'Organization Name|

Note - Data Inconsistancy - Please mentioned your data Inconsistancy type as mentioned in email
Information we filled for AISHE 2022-23 s - If Submitted data is incorrect please wrile incormect
Explanations - Lven. if your dia 15 comecl of incomeet plense give explanation on data inconsistancy.

we need 1o (Submit /Update) Information - I mformatian is cormect & you want 1o submit same
information 1o AISHE write submit. 1 vour submitted information is incormect & you want to corect YOur
information please mention update information.

Please (Lock | Unlock ) our Web DCI 10 resubmit corrected dats - If info is correct wnite lock option.

If you want to update correct your submitted information mention unlock web defl.

Regards,

Statistics Division,
Directorate of Higher Education,
Maharashtra State, Puna
Central Building, Pune - 411 001
Phone No. : 020-28707093

The views and opinions included in this email belong to their author and do not necessarily mirror the views
and opinions of the university. Our employees arc obliged not to make any defamatory clauses, infringe, or
authorize infringement of any legal right, Therefore, the university will not take any liability for such
statements included in emails. In case of any damages or other liabilities arising, employees are fully
responsible for the content of their emails



Institution Name Total_intake
1 |C-616B6  |Swa Shri Mallaji Atram Arts College Jarawandi
E C-61355 [3H RAMESHEUMAR GAJBE KALA oA HAVIDYALAY A 120 29
JAMBHLULGHAT
3 C-GO9R7 INDIRA GANDHI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA GHUGUS 314 123
1 C6DE7S  |Late. Rahulbhay Bommawar Mahavidyalaya Bherdals 140 B4
5 C-60674 |Saiprasad Mahavidyalaya Bhamragad 110
& 574131  \Dr. Arun Motghare Mahavidyalaya Kurkheda 120 a0
! C-54465 Late Shewantadew: Motghare Mahila Mahavidyalays, 120 11
Koregaon
8 54366  |DR. Arun Matghare Mabavidyalaya, Vihirgacn 120 18
9 C-46516 |SRIRAM COLLEGE KURKHEDA 240 B85
10 C-a6514 AL SLJATA MOTGHARE WOMEN COLI Fiak DfSNGA"JJ 120 123
- ! —
11 |C-46512 |SADGURL SAI COLLEGE ATAPALLY 240 98
12 CAR50A  |LATE SRR AAALLAI ATRANM ARTA'S, SCIENCE AND 10 5B
COMMERCE COLLEGE, MULCHERA
13 C-46507  [SWA. LAXMIBAI ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE 20 a5
WOMEN'S COLLEGE ALLAPALLI
14 C 46499  |SMT AMBARA| KHOBRAGADE ARTS COMMERCE AND 360 106
SCIEMCE COLLEGE BRAMHBAPLUERI
15 C-46495 |SHANTABAI BHAIYA WOMEN COLLEGE BRAMHAPURI 240 107
16 C- 46494 |5 AW COLLEGE RAGHEMID a0 la
17 C-46493%  [MAFI AHMAD OUIDWAI COLLEGE OF ARTS AND 140 lﬁﬂ
COMMERCE GHUTEALA
18 |C-4B48B  [LATE RAHULBHAU BOMMAWAR GONDOFIPAR] 12 |4u
19 C-46486 [LATE DAGON PISE COLLEGE MERI 116 14
20 C-18960 |Chintaman Mahavidyalaya, PFombhurna AR 161
1 [C-18949 |Gondpipri Shikashan Mahavidhyslaya, Gondpipri 50 0
F C-18837 [Late Bhiwaji Warbhe Arts Commerce Soience College, 240 27
Bothli
23 C-18806 |Matoshri Kaushalyabai Bogawar Commerce and Science 360 118
- Colleg
24 C-18B0S |5n Namdeo Wadettiwar College, Sindewahi 120 0
7= |C.18801 |Shri Jvanrao Sitaram Patil Munghate Arts, Commerce and |680 260
seence College, Dhanora
76 |c.18799 |FES Girls College 520 255
27 |C-18758  |Bhagwantrao Arts and Commerce College, Etapalli 720 245
28 18756 |Ramchandrarao Thate Arts Cammerce Science College, 360 4B
Rajura




79 |c-18722 |Maria College, Mool 360 103

30 C-18709 |Priyadarshini College, Rampur 120 50

31 |G18672 |Arts Commerce College, Bisl 360 120

37 |C.18661  |Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Gadchirol 703 210

33 C-18637 |Shri Kisanrao Khobragade Arts, Commerce and Sclence  |460 114
Mahavidyalaya, Armori

34 C.18637 |Dr Arun Matghare Colige of Home Science, Wadsa 120 Ch

15 C-18614 |Late Sainuji Patil Kowase Arts Commerce College, Murkala |120 31

6 C.18597 |kamalayee Mahavidyalaya, Vyahad |Khurd] 160 1

37 C-18509 |Sr Chintamani Arts Commerce College, Ghuggus 751 389

ia C.1E504 |Adv Vitthalrao Banpurkar Arts Commarce Colkge. 412 204

| Malewada

39 C-18453  |5ri Shivaji Arts Commerce Science College, Rajura 1674 4T

H‘l C-18430  |Mahatma Jyotiba Fule Mahavidyalaya, Ballarpur a0 189

41 C-18395 |Rashtrapita Mahatma Gandhi Asrts, Commurce and 1335 667

TScimne College, Saoli

42 C.18250 |Bhagwan Sri Chakradhar Swami Physecal Educatian 100 16
College, Balapur

a3 C-18216 |Smt Sindutai Poreddiwar Arts Commerce Science College, {120 42
Gogaon

44 C-18214 |Rashtrpita Mahatma Gandhi Arts Science College, Magbhid|517 226

45 T.18212  |Phule Ambedkar Social work College 300 120

46 18186 |Pratibha Arts Commerce Science, Mool 240 LB
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